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COG OPERATING LLC

550 W. Texas, Suite 1300
Midland, TX 79701

432-683-7443 P
432-685-4399 F

November 4, 2005

Bureau of Land Management
2909 W. Second Street
Roswell, NM 88201

Re: Prohibition 12 Federsﬁf?«
Unit F, Sec 12, T228, R2 }ZL/
Lea Co., NM ‘/
API #: 30-025-37228

Gentlemen:

COG Operating LLC proposes to downhole commingle production from the West Red Tank

- Delaware (51689) and Red Tank Bone Spring (51683). The commingling will not reduce the
value of the total remaining production.‘/g

e sl .

The proposed intervals are as follows:

West Red Tank Delaware 8520 - 8533
Red Tank Bone Spring 8821 - 8852

COG Operating LLC wnll test the zones and submit allocation request. Qwnership in all zones is
the same, A —_—

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 432-685-4340 or Erick Nelson at
432-683-7443.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely, v ' : M/t/ //;0 -
COG Operating LLC ' 7 ] /u{/(}' 6

Phyllis Edwards
Regulatory Analyst

Cc: Hobbs NMOCD




